

Öznur Latife (Şişman) Vural

+905442741011

oznurlatife@icloud.com

Ankara

PERSONAL PROFILE

Experienced 5 years as a teacher in Turkey Ministry of Education and more than 4 years Syrian refugee children's education. One of her key strengths is her ability to work closely with pupils to establish good student and teacher relationships. As an effective classroom practitioner she can teach across the curriculum and always has up to date knowledge of the subject matter she has to teach. Worked as volunteer in Blue Mosque Information centre for 3 years. During that period she had a wonderful chance to get in touch other cultures and religions that people practice in their daily life. She is open minded and tolerant person to different ideas, cultures and practices.

QUALITIES

- Believing that parents, their children and teachers that is the cornerstone of ambition and success.
- Committed to own personal continued professional development. • Able to perform multiple, highly complex, technical tasks
- Lots of patience.
- Have a good sense of humour and an adapt well to circumstances.
- Actively participating in any training offered to teachers for their personal development.

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

- September 2018 – Still , Teacher, Turkey Ministry Of National Education , Altınözü Religious High School, Hatay City, Turkey
 - Monitoring children in the school playground at break time.
 - Attending parents evening and speaking to parents.
 - Making sure that all the classroom equipment is safe to use and is stored away at the end of a class.
 - Taking children out on school trips.
 - Supporting the schools values and vision at all times.
 - Providing guidance and advice to pupils on educational and social matters.
 - In collaboration with the teachers, developed and reviewed the school's curriculum documents, including the subject scope and sequence documents.
- December 2018 - April 2019, Mentoring, in Turkey Ministry Of National Education, Turkey
 - Given seminars to teacher candidates about education, classroom management and communication skills.
- September 2017 – June 2018, Teacher, Turkey Ministry Of National Education, Şehit Ömer Takdemir Religious High School, Ankara, Turkey
- September 2016 – June 2017, Teacher Internship, Turkey Ministry Of National Education , Çamlıca Religious Secondary School, Istanbul, Turkey

- Participated in weekly lesson planning meetings and gave relevant input as required.
- Efficiently organized teaching schedules, weekly meetings, substitute teacher program and book budgets.

VOLUNTARY WORK

- September 2014 – September 2017, **Volunteer**, in Blue Mosque Information centre, Istanbul Turkey
 - Setting up equipment and helped to prepare the hall for tourists, tidied up afterward.
 - Providing support to tourists who need additional during their journey in Istanbul.
 - Providing one-to-one and small group support to tourists who need it about travelling in Istanbul and architecture of mainly Blue Mosque and Hagia Sophia and other historical buildings in Istanbul.
 - Given English lectures to tourists about Islam and Historical buildings of Istanbul
 - Providing support to tourists about Turkish Culture

EDUCATION AND TRAINING

- September 2022-..., **MA** in Birkbeck University, Philosophy, London, UK
- February 2018– June 2021, **MA** in Ankara University, Philosophy and Religious Sciences, Thesis on **Capitalism: As a complementary system in Rand's Selfishness**, Ankara, Turkey
- September 2014 – September 2017, **Volunteer**, in Blue Mosque Information centre, Istanbul Turkey
- September 2016 – June 2017, Istanbul University, Education Department, **Pedagogical Formation**, Istanbul, Turkey
- January 2016 – June 2016, Katholieke Universiteit Leuven, **FACULTY OF THEOLOGY AND RELIGIOUS STUDIES**, Leuven, Belgium
- September 2013 – July 2017, Istanbul University, **Faculty Of Theology** (English), Istanbul, Turkey
- September 2012- July 2013, Istanbul University, Foreign Languages Faculty, **Compulsory English Preparation**, Istanbul, Turkey

INTERESTS

Camping, gardening, travelling, charity works, knitting and embroidery.

LANGUAGES

Turkish(Native), English(Advanced), Arabic(intermediate), Flemish(Lower intermediate)

REFERENCES

- **Prof. Hasan Yücel Basdemir**, basdemir@hotmail.com , +90 (533) 633 89 69, Ankara University, Theology Faculty
- **Dr, Elif Tokay**, tokayelif@gmail.com , +90 (537) 685 80 60, Istanbul University, Theology Faculty
- **Doç. Dr. Selim ARGUN**, +90 (530) 135 06 25, Vice President of Religious Affairs